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RFQ Clarification Q&A-UNCP-Chavis Air Handler Replacments 2025
Clarification Questions Question Response

We understand that the 20-page limit
excludes the SF-330.  Are the cover and
dividers also excluded from this page limit?

To clarify, we understand our response is to
be submitted electronically only. Should the
PDF be emailed directly to you, or delivered
on a flash drive via hand delivery or courier
service?

How many total AHU’s wanting to be
replaced with this project vs how many total
the building has.

Any idea of the existing capacity of the AHU’s
in CFM?

A tab or divider with only a label or number
will not count toward the total page count.
However, if there is additional content such
as text, images, or graphics on the tab or
divider, it will count as part of your 20-page
limit. Any content beyond a page or tab
number will be included in the page count.

Yes, submit one (1) electronic copy in PDF
format via email only to Matt Greene and copy
Douglas Hall.

The Chavis Air Handler Project consists of
two (2) AHU's being replaced on the 2nd floor
in their entirety, and they are number 6 and 7
in the building as there are a total of seven
AHU's in the Chavis Building.

No information

Yes, indoors in Mechanical rooms

No.  Just 2nd floor

Are these AHU’s indoors in mechanical rooms?
Are there exterior doors to these mechanical
rooms if so?

Do these AHU’s wanting to be replaced in this
project serve the entire 67,155 sf mentioned in
the RFP?


